COMMENT AUTHORITY

29 No. 2 Clydey St. Clydai's Church gLy

Though this church has been restored, several interesting bits have
been spared. The tower is old, and the old entrance was through it
by a western door and then by a flight of steps into the church.
The font too is a very interesting specimen, with the sort of can-
dlestick ornament we noticed on one of the stones at St. Dogmael's.
On the east side of the door is a highly decorated stoup adorned
with 2 heads, one of them wearing a mitre. Lying in the church is
a slate slab on which is the following inscription: "This church
and chancel were new roofed and repaired in the year 1827, the
former at the expense of the parish, and the latter at the joint
expense of Mrs. Colby and the Rev. James Griffiths, Vicar. Daniel
Bowen, Dugoed; Benjamin A. Bowen, Nantrefel, Churchwardens.
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